HQ AFCEE
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17 March 2003

Request for Information (RFI) #2


"This announcement is not a formal solicitation and is not a request for proposals.  Any formal solicitation will be announced separately.  This synopsis is for information and planning purposes only and is not to be construed as a commitment by the Government."
 The purpose of this RFI is to solicit industry comment on the rough draft RFP.  Please note that all content in the RFP is subject to change at this point.  We would greatly appreciate your feedback on the following attachments and questions.

RFI #2 includes the following list of attachments and questions provided below.

RFI #2 atch 1 draft RFP #1 = Rough draft RFP to solicit industry comment

RFI #2 atch 2 draft SOW #2 = draft SOW incorporating industry comments

RFI #2 atch 3 draft PPI #1 = rough draft Past Performance Information Sheet

RFI #2 atch 4 draft PPQ #1 = rough draft Past Performance Questionnaire

RFI #2 atch 5 draft Consent Form #1 = rough draft Subcontractor Consent Form

SECTION L & M

1. Does the RFP flow in logical sequence? If no, why not?  Suggestions?

2. Can you find the information you need in the RFP?  If no, why not?  Suggestions?

3. Can you track between the evaluation criteria in Section M and their corresponding information requested in Section L?

4. Are the minimum requirements in the mission capability subfactors in section M clear and easy to understand?  Are they achievable?  Are the desirables identified realistic?  Will the requirements discriminate between contractors as written?

5. Section L, paragraph 4.4 (a) currently asks for anticipated portion of work to be performed by team members by percentage.  This is difficult to provide for IDIQ contracts.  Any suggestions?

CONTRACTING

6. Are there any contract clauses that inhibit construction?

7. Do you think the proposed contract types (CPFF, CPAF, CPIF, FFP, FPAF, FPIF) will effectively accomplish both environmental and traditional engineering and construction requirements?  Should any others be included?

8. What labor categories would like to see for this requirement?  

PAST PERFORMANCE

9. Do you have any suggestions or comments for improving the past performance information sheets?

10. Do you have any suggestions or comments for improving the past performance questionnaire?

11. The contractor will be responsible for the past performance questionnaires.  Do you have any suggestions on how to streamline the process?

TEAMING

12. Since the scope is worldwide, how do you anticipate fulfilling the requirements with respect to teaming (e.g. team members, joint ventures, etc)?
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